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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Agata,

Richard Lodge
27 November 2018 09:44

Agata Tamulewicz-Downe
j.souter*Harriet Humphrey; 'Neil Strelitz'

RE: 44 Gloucester Avenue - Elliot Wood Appointment Extension
Elliot Wood Appointment Document.pdf; 44 GLoucester Avenue - Block E Draft
Programme.pdf

Further to the Letter of Elliot Wood’s original appointment for the development at 44 Gloucester Avenue, London
NW1 8JD (attached), we hereby confirm the following:

The works or activities specified in Elliot Wood'’s original appointment are now extended to include extended project
duration July 2019, in accordance with RFM (contractor) latest Block E programme dated 22nd November 2018

(attached).
see attached.

All other Terms and Conditions remain the same.

Kind Regards,

Richard Lodge BSc (Hons) MRICS

Associate Director

Office: 0203457 7532
Mobile:

Website: www.pandbc.co.u
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